
1 

 

 Wake County Board of Commissioners 

Growth, Land Use, and Environmental Committee 

October 9, 2017 

10 a.m. 

Wake County Justice Center, Room 2800 

 

Commissioners Present:  

John Burns-Chair 

Sig Hutchinson-Vice Chair 

Matt Calabria 

  

Wake County Staff Present:  

Joseph Threadcraft, Environmental Services Director; Michael Orbon, Water Quality 

Director; Frank Cope, Community Services Director; Ken Murphy, Deputy County 

Attorney; Chris Dillon, Assistant County Manager; David Ellis, Deputy County Manager; 

Tim Maloney, Planning Development & Inspections Director; Tim Gardiner, Planner III; 

Sharon Peterson, Long Range Planning Administrator; Chris Snow, Parks, Recreation 

and Open Space Director; Bryan Coates, Planner III; Nicole Kreiser, Assistant County 

Manager; Jennifer Heiss, Communications Specialist; Jason Horton, Community 

Services Manager; Eric Staehle, Senior Facilities Project Manager; Dale Threatt-Taylor, 

Conservation District Administrator; Denise Hogan, Clerk to the Board; and Michelle 

Cerett, Executive Assistant.  

 

Meeting Called to Order 

 

Commissioner Burns called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

 

Approval of the Minutes 

 

Commissioner Hutchinson moved, seconded by Commissioner Calabria, to approve the 

Growth, Land Use, and Environmental Committee minutes of the May 8th, 2017 meeting. 

The minutes were approved unanimously.  

 

Wake County Comprehensive Plan 

 

Mr. Tim Maloney, Director, Planning Development Inspections, provided an overview of 

today’s topics. Mr. Maloney said a consultant RFP will be released soon for the Wake 

County Comprehensive Plan and he would like to make sure the committee is in 

agreement prior to the release.  

 



2 

 

Mr. Maloney said the county has never had a comprehensive plan. He also said staff is 

working with partner agencies to leverage additional funding for the plan.  

Mr. Tim Gardiner, Planner III, presented the existing conditions of the current county 

plans. 

 

• Land Use Plan with solid but high level goals 

• Area Plans with differing levels of sophistication/ applicability 

• Separate Transportation Plan 

• Other plans 

 

Mr. Gardiner shared the known issues with the current plans. 

 

• Old Plans  

• Plans not integrated 

• Goals not tied to strategic actions 

• Policies not linked to allow consistency across the agency and across agencies 

 

Mr. Gardiner shared the high level goals of this effort. 

 

• Create goals in key “Topic Areas” 

• Test the community’s perspectives on some “Big Questions” 

• Set policies when ready and establish clear next steps when not 

 

Ms. Sharon Peterson, Long Range Planning Administrator, shared poll responses from a 

recent survey that was done to gather information for the plan. 

 

 
 



3 

 

 

Ms. Peterson shared the current land use plan and the factors driving the plan. 

 
 

 

Ms. Peterson shared information on individual questions that were asked on the survey. 

 

 



4 

 

 

 
 

 
 



5 

 

Ms. Peterson shared some questions the Planning Board had when they reviewed the 

plan. 

 
 

Ms. Peterson shared additional questions that were asked and their corresponding 

answers. 

 
 

Ms. Peterson shared what the Planning Boards expectations are for today’s meeting.  

 

• Perspectives on Key “Topic Areas” 

• Ideas on the “Big Questions”  

• Look for the Next Steps… 

 

Commissioner Burns asked if staff should be looking at plans that are for future sub 

developments during this process. Mr. Maloney said that has been discussed and policies 

have been updated to require consideration of future sub developments. 

 

Commissioner Portman suggested looking at all the municipal plans to determine what 

the county can do to assist the municipalities in providing services.  

 



6 

 

Mr. Maloney said one of the biggest issues is people are building bigger houses, which 

is limiting their space for a septic system.  

 

Mr. Bryan Coates, Planner III, said over the last five years, staff has requested 

easements for utilities when a new sub-division is being proposed. He said this has 

been helpful and a simple process. 

 

Commissioner Hutchinson said the county is going to double in size in coming years 

and it is important to consider that when creating this plan. He also said affordable 

housing and healthy communities need to be considered.  

 

Mr. Maloney said staff will be looking at how other states and jurisdictions have 

implemented a comprehensive plan. Commissioner Burns suggested looking at Canada 

as well. 

 

Commissioner Burns said he is concerned that open space will not be preserved 

properly.  

 

Commissioner Calabria said open space is a very important issue and needs to be 

looked at closely.   

 

Mr. Maloney shared the proposed schedule for developing the plan.  

 

Now – Nov 2017 –  Frame the Study 

Nov 2017 – Dec 2017 –  Select the Consultant 

Jan 2018 – May 2018 –  Ask the Big Questions 

May 2018 – Sep 2018 –  Verify the Policies 

Nov 2018 –  Final Plan (This Phase*)  

 

Triangle Bike Way 

 

Mr. Chris Snow, Wake County Parks, Recreation and Open Space Director, said that 

the I-40 corridor is the most congested in the region.   

 



7 

 

 
 

He shared the potential solutions for congestion.  

 

• Keep pace with demand  

• Additional lanes 

• Managed lanes 

• Improved regional bus service 

 

Mr. Snow said an additional solution would be a bike commuter route. Mr. Snow said 

this concept has been in the transit plans for Wake County and surrounding regions for 

several years. Mr. Snow said the Commissioners approved a funding agreement in May 

with Capital Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (CAMPO) to complete a feasibility 

study, which has been completed.  

 

He shared a concept map for a bike commuter route. 

 



8 

 

 
 

Mr. Snow said staff is meeting with all those involved and everybody has agreed to 

move forward with creating the comprehensive plan.  

 

Mr. Snow said there is a potential for additional funding through CAMPO.   He shared 

information on potential funding for FY 2019 from Locally Administered Projects 

Program (LAPP).  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



9 

 

He also shared information about approximately $70 million that is expected to be 

awarded for FY’s 2022 & 2027 from the Strategic Transportation Prioritization (SPOT).  

 

 
 

Mr. Snow shared the preliminary cost estimates for the three phases of the bike 

commuter route. 

 

 
 

 



10 

 

 
 

 

 
 

Commissioner Burns asked if the bike commuter route is on the current greenway plan. 

Mr. Snow said it currently is not, but the plan is flexible and there will be a request later 

this month for it to be added to the existing plan.  

 

Commissioner Calabria asked how the county would fund its match if the grants were 

approved. Mr. Snow said the project is eligible for Capital Improvement funding.  



11 

 

 

Commissioner Hutchinson asked if the county match money needs to be identified prior 

to applying for the grants. Mr. Snow said CAMPO requires a letter stating the county will 

make attempt to obtain their portion of funds if these grants are approved.  

 

Commissioner Hutchinson stressed the importance of this project. He said there is no 

other viable way to get through this corridor.  

 

Commissioner Burns said many greenways are in need of attention and the board 

needs to be careful not to focus just on this one project.  

 

A short break was taken at 11:03 a.m.; the meeting was called back to order at 11:12 

a.m. 

 

Overview of One Water Initiatives 

 

Mr. Michael Orbon, Water Quality Director, provided an overview of the One Water 

initiative and the Wake County Partnership. He also discussed their “Imagine A Day 

Without Water” campaign. 

 

Mr. Orbon shared the vision of “Imagine A Day Without Water.” 

 

Mr. Orbon shared how the One Water initiative and the county are working together.  

 

 
 

Mr. Orbon shared what his One Water vision would look like. He also said storm water 

is a good device, but requires maintenance going forward to ensure quality. 



12 

 

 
 

Mr. Orbon said it is important that the communities be included in the plan.  

 

 
 

Mr. Orbon shared the education and outreach of the project. He said the community 

needs education on the One Water initiative.   

 

 



13 

 

 
 

Mr. Orbon shared the cooperative resource planning that is required for the One Water 

initiative.  

 

 
 

 

 

 



14 

 

Mr. Orbon shared the benefits of working with various groups to complete the study. 

 

 
 

Mr. Orbon said the preliminary scope is complete and will be coming to the board at a 

future public meeting for consideration.  

 

Mr. Orbon shared the Coordination Committee’s recommendation for tracking agencies. 

 

 
 

Mr. Orbon stressed the importance of green infrastructure. 

 



15 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Commissioner Burns asked Mr. Orbon if he is aware of brown water coming from a 

certain water supplier’s pipes. Mr. Orbon said he had one complaint recently and has 

worked with the resident to connect them with public water supply. He said the problem 

is believed to be caused by too much iron in the water. Mr. Orbon said he also 

addressed a complaint on low water pressure in that area.  

 



16 

 

Ms. Dale Threatt-Taylor, Conservation District Administrator, said this plan can be a 

great flood control structure, but will require public education and communication. 

 

 

Adjourn 

 

Commissioner Burns adjourned the meeting at 11:49 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Michelle L. Cerett 
Executive Assistant,  
Wake County Commissioners 
 


